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July 30, 2024 
 
Steve Kaukl 
2747 Nadene Rd 
Cottage Grove, WI 53527 
 
RE:  Legistar ID 83960 & 94026; Accela ‘LNDUSE-2024-00048’ -- Approval of demolition permit and 

conditional use at 901 Woodward Drive 
 

Dear Steve Kaukl:  
 
At its July 29 meeting, the Plan Commission, meeting in regular session, found the standards met and 
approved your requests for a demolition permit to raze a single-family residence and conditional use to 
construct a new single-family residence on a lakefront parcel. In order to receive final approval of your 
requests, and for any other permits that may need to be issued for your project, the following conditions 
shall be met:  
 
Please contact my office at (608) 243-0455 if you have any questions regarding the following one (1) 
items: 
 
1. The Plan Commission finds that physical constraints make compliance infeasible with the attached 

garage setback requirement found in §28.031(3) MGO. 
 
Please contact Jenny Kirchgatter, Assistant Zoning Administrator at (608) 266-4429 if you have any 
questions regarding the following five (5) items: 
 
2. Adjust the house location to comply with the lakefront yard setback.  The lakefront yard setback is 

70.5 feet.  The lakefront setback distance shall be measured from the ordinary high water mark to the 
proposed balcony/elevated deck.  A balcony or a deck elevated over three feet above adjacent ground 
level may not encroach into the lakefront yard setback. 

 
3. Section 28.185(9)(b) requires that every applicant for a demolition or removal approval that requires 

approval by the Plan Commission is required to get a Reuse and Recycling Plan approved by the City 
Recycling Coordinator, Bryan Johnson at streets@cityofmadison.com prior to receiving a raze permit. 
Every person who is required to submit a reuse and recycling plan pursuant to Section 28.185(9)(b) 
shall submit documents showing compliance with the plan within sixty (60) days of completion of 
demolition. A demolition or removal permit is valid for two (2) years from the date of the Plan 
Commission approval. 
 

4. Provide a calculation and plan detail for lot coverage with the final submittal.  The lot coverage 
maximum is 50%.  Lot coverage is defined as the total area of all buildings, measured at grade, all 
accessory structures including pools, patios, etc., and all paved areas as a percentage of the total area 
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of the lot, with the following exceptions: sidewalks or paved paths no wider than five (5) feet, pervious 
pavement, green roofs and decks. 
 

5. Show the height of the proposed single-family residence on the elevations.  The maximum height is 
35 feet. Height is the average of the height of all building facades. For each facade, height is measured 
from the midpoint of the existing grade to the highest point on the roof of the building or structure. 
No individual facade shall be more than fifteen percent (15%) higher than the maximum height of the 
zoning district.  Height shall be measured from the natural grade prior to redevelopment. 
 

6. Show the side yard setback distance of the covered entry porch.  The covered entry porch may not 
encroach into the 7 foot side yard setback. 

 
Please contact Brenda Stanley of the City Engineering Division at (608) 261-9127 if you have any 
questions regarding the following four (4) items: 
 
7. Obtain a Street Terrace permit for the proposed work (installation of the driveway apron, landscaping, 

etc.)  This permit application is available and must be completed on line at 
http://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/permits.cfm (MGO 10.08) 
 

8. Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District (MMSD) charges are due and payable prior to Engineering 
sign-off, unless otherwise collected with a Developer's / Subdivision Contract. Contact Mark Moder 
(608-261-9250) to obtain the final MMSD billing a minimum of two (2) working days prior to 
requesting City Engineering signoff.  (MGO 16.23(9)(d)(4) 
 

9. Obtain a permanent sewer plug permit for each existing sanitary sewer lateral serving a property that 
is not to be reused and a temporary sewer plug permit for each sewer lateral that is to be reused by 
the development.  The procedures and fee schedule is available online at 
http://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/permits.cfm. (MGO CH 35.02(14)) 
 

10. Revise the site plan to show all existing public sanitary sewer facilities in the project area as well as 
the size, invert elevation, and alignment of the proposed service. (POLICY) 

 
Please contact Jeff Quamme of the City Engineering Division – Mapping Section at (608) 266-4097 if you 
have any questions regarding the following two (2) items: 
 
11. Confirm the sewer if the sewer access structure on the east lot line serves the property to the west. 

If not, the sanitary sewer easement per Doc No 913603 can be partially released and an access 
easement for access and maintenance of the sewer granted over the east 7.5 feet of the lot. If the 
property to the west is served from this manhole, a consent to occupy easement agreement and 
above access easement shall be drafted and recorded for the portion of the patio and any other 
improvement lying within the existing easement area. Contact Jeff Quamme to coordinate an 
appropriate Real Estate project. 

 
12. The site plan shall show the existing sanitary sewer per Doc 913603 and any proposed modification 

thereto. 
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Please contact Matt Hamilton of the Fire Department at (608) 266-4457 if you have any questions 
regarding the following one (1) item: 
 
13. Madison Fire Department recommends the installation of a residential fire sprinkler system in 

accordance with NFPA 13D.  Additional information is available at the Home Fire Sprinkler Coalition 
website: https://homefiresprinkler.org 
 

Please contact Jeff Heinecke of the Forestry Section at (608) 266-4890 if you have any questions 
regarding the following one (1) item: 
 
14. On this project, street tree protection zone fencing  is required. The fencing shall be erected before 

the demolition, grading or construction begins. The fence shall include the entire width of terrace and, 
extend at least 5 feet on both sides of the outside edge of the tree trunk. Do not remove the fencing 
to allow for deliveries or equipment access through the tree protection zone. Add as a note on both 
the site and street tree plan sets. 

 
Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be directed to 
the commenting agency.   
 
Please now follow the procedures listed below for obtaining your demolition permit and conditional 
use: 
 
1. After the plans have been revised per the above conditions, please one (1) complete digital plan set 

in PDF format of complete, fully dimensioned, and to-scale plans; the appropriate site plan review 
application and fee pursuant to Section 28.206 of the Zoning Code; and any other documentation 
requested herein to the Zoning Administrator at SPRapplications@cityofmadison.com. (Note that 
that an individual email cannot exceed 20MB and it is the responsibility of the applicant to present 
files in a manner that can be accepted. Please email zoning@cityofmadison.com regarding questions 
or if you need alternative filing options) The sets of final revised plans or documents will be 
circulated by Zoning staff to the City department staff listed above for their final approval.  
 

2. This letter shall be signed by the applicant to acknowledge the conditions of approval and returned 
to the Zoning Administrator when requesting conditional use approval.  
 

3. A demolition or removal permit is valid for two (2) years from the date of the Plan Commission. 
Where the plans have not been altered since issuance of the demolition or removal permit and the 
permit has expired, the Director of Planning and Community and Economic Development may, after 
consultation with the Alderperson of the District, approve an extension for up to one (1) year from 
the expiration date.  
 

4. The conditional use approval is valid for two (2) years from the date of the Plan Commission 
approval.  During this time, the applicant must either lawfully commence the use or obtain a 
building permit and begin erecting the building.  If the applicant obtains a valid building permit, 
construction must commence within six (6) months of the date of issuance.  The building permit 
shall not be renewed unless construction has commenced as is being diligently prosecuted. Where 
the plans have not been altered from the Plan Commission's approval, and the conditional use has 
expired, the Director of Planning and Community and Economic Development may, after 
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consultation with the Alderperson of the District, approve an extension for up to one (1) year from 
the expiration date. 
 

5. Any alteration in plans for a proposed alternative use shall require Plan Commission approval, 
except for minor alterations. The Zoning Administrator may issue permits for minor alterations or 
additions which are approved by the Director of Planning and Community and Economic 
Development and are compatible with the concept approved by the City Plan Commission and the 
conditional use approval standards.  
 

6. The Plan Commission retains continuing jurisdiction over all conditional uses for the purpose of 
resolving complaints against all previously approved conditional uses.  

 
If you have any questions regarding obtaining your conditional use or building permits, please contact 
the Zoning Administrator at 266-4551. If you have any questions or if I may be of any further assistance, 
please do not hesitate to contact my office at 243-0455. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Colin Punt 
Planner  
 
cc: Jenny Kirchgatter, Asst. Zoning Administrator 

Brenda Stanley, City Engineering Division 
Jeff Quamme, City Engineering Division – Mapping 
Matt Hamilton, Fire Department 
Jeff Heinecke, Forestry Section 
Bryan Johnson, Recycling Coordinator 
 

LNDUSE-2024-00048 

For Official Use Only, Re: Final Plan Routing 

 Planning Div. (Punt)  Engineering Mapping Sec.  

 Zoning Administrator  Parks Division 

 City Engineering  Urban Design Commission 

 Traffic Engineering  Recycling Coor. (R&R) 

 Fire Department  Water Utility  

 Metro Transit  Forestry 

 Water Utility   

I hereby acknowledge that I understand and will comply 
with the above conditions of approvals. 
 
 
__________________________________________ 

Signature of Applicant 
 
__________________________________________ 

Signature of Property Owner (if not the applicant) 

 


